
From: John McCarthy [John_McCarthy@cameco.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Mandeville, Douglas 
Cc: Arlene Faunce; Stephen Shire; Kenneth Garoutte 
Subject: spill 
 
Doug, 
  
I am reporting to you a spill in mine unit 15, HH15-23/I51-802.  The spill was injection fluid and was 85 
gallons total volume.  The release involved a pop-off malfunction.  We are now required by the WDEQ to 
report all releases to them and as a result you are included in the notification process. 
  
Regards,   
  
John McCarthy 
Assistant Manager, Safety, Health, Environment and Quality (SHEQ), RSO 
Cameco Resources 
Smith Ranch-Highland 
P.O. Box 1210 
Glenrock, WY 82637 
  
Office: (307) 358-6541, ext. 446 
E-amil: John_McCarthy@cameco.com 
  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confindential, and are intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed.  Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete 
this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making copies) and contract Cameco Resources at 
once at 307-358-6541. 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the 
author immediately.  
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